

# TISHE ARTHUR ODEPE

11TH GRADE STUDENT

## CONTACT



862-332-1095



tisheaodepe@gmail.com



5 Mccain Ct, Mount Olive Twp., NJ 07836

## SKILLS

- Graphic Designer
- Avid Mathematician,
- Athlete
- Apparel Designer
- Robotics Engineer
- Music Creator

Special skills: Skier, Multi-instrumentalist, Apparel Designer, Gym Fanatic,

## EDUCATION

### High School

**American Christian School (Rockaway NJ)**

2023-present

### High School

**Roxbury High School**

2022-2023

## LANGUAGES

English 

Spanish 

French 

## PROFILE

I am an avid student at American Christian School who loves meeting new people. I enjoy learning new things, and I'm proficient in playing the electric guitar, acoustic guitar, piano, and the saxophone. I am a passionate graphic designer who often creates new 2D drafts to add to my online clothing store. I love to stay active. Soccer, basketball, track and field, baseball, golf, badminton, volleyball, skiing, and hockey are some of my favorite sports I enjoy participating in. I have moved across the world my entire life. I was born in Nigeria, moved to Canada and lived there for many years, and found my way to the United States where I've met so many great people.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Newspaper Distribution

Guelph Mercury Tribune

2021-2022

- Weekly on-time and in-full picking, packing, and distributing of newspapers/flyers of high quality to over 100 houses in the neighborhood

### Video Camera Operator

Guelph Mercury Tribune

2022-present

- Weekly on-time and in-full picking, packing, and distributing of newspapers/flyers of high quality to over 100 houses in the neighborhood

### E-store Owner

Everlasting Streetwear

2023-present

- Daily managing an online clothing store
- Create graphic designs to put on apparel
- Constant governing sales and prices

## AWARDS

- Renaissance Award - Roxbury High School
- First Class Honors Roll (90%+ and Above) - Elora Road Christian School
- Nominee for Finals - WizRobotics
- High Honors Roll - American Christian School
- Academic Award of Excellence - Elora Road Christian School
- Rising National All Star Code Scholar
- FIRST Robotics Semi Finalist
- ACS Verified Painter
- Cohort Representative of All Star Code